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LETTER TO THE COMMISSION 

LTC No: 25-212 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Fort Lauderdale City Commission 

FROM: Rickelle Williams, City Manager f?/4) 
DATE: October 29, 2025 

SUBJECT: New River Crossing Tunnel Initiative Update -

Request for Information 

The purpose of this Letter to the Commission (L TC) is to provide the City Commission 
with an update on the New River Crossing Tunnel Initiative. The most recent formal 
update was provided on September 30, 2025, via L TC No. 25-191. 

On October 27, 2025, the City released a Request for Information (RFI) to gather 
insights from subject matter experts in the tunneling industry. 

The RFI aims to elicit formal responses for subsequent market analysis as a follow-up 
to the discussions held during Industry Day on July 28, 2025. While the RFI does not 
request proposals, it invites qualified firms to share feedback on project delivery 
methods, innovative technologies, financing mechanisms, and timelines to aid in 
developing future procurement strategies. The information gathered will inform next 
steps in planning for the New River Crossing Tunnel, and assist in assessing market 
interest and capabilities in delivering this complex infrastructure project. 

Key RFI Dates 
• Open Date - October 27, 2025
• Question & Answer Period Closes - November 21, 2025
• Submission Deadline - December 1, 2025

For further information, please contact Milos Majstorovic, Director of Transportation and 
Mobility, at 954-828-5216 or mmajstorovic@fortlauderdale.gov. 

c: D'Wayne M. Spence, Interim City Attorney 
David R. Soloman, City Clerk 
Patrick Reilly, City Auditor 
City Manager's Office 
Department Directors 

CAM 26-0182 
Exhibit 5 

Page 1 of 1




